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Ottawa,IIth August,1904-

Sir,

I have to acknowledge the receipt of your letter

of the 5th Instant,enclosing an Affebavit by J.A.

Eaton and Frank Williams as to the non-fulfilment of

the conditions of sale of Lot 12,Con.7, Burpee.

In reply I have to inform you that you

should motif the owner that he will be given one

month in which to make a payment on the property,

falling which the Sale is 19lable to Cancellation.

At the expiration of the time given,you

should report again to the Department stating whether

any payment has been made, whether the owner has any

other improved land in the District,and whether you

would then recommend cancellation of the Sale.

Your obedient servant,

F M L

Secretary-

Robert Thorburn,Esq.

Indian Agent,

Gere Bay,

Ont.

verschieden (Todian Affairs, Letterbook).
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